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Denise Taz SI.Kthutu!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 2:08 PM

To: ‘NORA '; 'Claims Dept’; glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg
Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SJQ 571K / OD / AIG / DOA: 11/03/2019

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle $1Q 571K (Excess $1,600/-). NOT
EXCEEDING L/S 512,000/-

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emalli denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NORA <nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 5:47 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5JQ 571K/ OD / AIG / DOA: 11/03/2019

Dear Denise,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Norah Khal
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid ne s issozormg

55 Ubl Rbad 1 Road Singapora 408699

p. +65 63BE 2373 d. +65 6768 9827 |, +65 6841 1183

e, claime@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



anszo19 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail |s associated with :
*SIQS7IK (23940944685G)
oD
Mar 11 2019 8:00AM

[KAREN LEE LING LING]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| meply | Roply Al | Mark as Unread | Print Message | | Delete Message | | Forwara |

From ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 15/03/2019 14:00 PM.

Te LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$12000,00) - SIQ571K - Claim Handler: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Approved: 12000,00:Repair limit not exceeding $12,000.00. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / latrour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
Thers are no SOCUMENts.

hitps://singapore.mariman com/claims/index.cfm Musebox=5VCmallSfuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=14506208/Domalnld=11&I0b{ld=4, ..
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31472018 Adjuster Immediate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sssorieer;

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignmenis@ikkaulo.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408333
Altn; Date: 13 Mar 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Mo s SJOGSTIK Accident Date
Maksa CAUDI A3 Policy No.
Assignment Date : 13/03/2019 Excass
Date of Inspection  : 13/03/2019 Est. Duration of Repalr
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

From:; LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

: 11/03/2018
1 2100319416
: 8%0.00

: B.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimala (Gross) 55
Revised Amount 58
Check items (Estimated) 5%
Total o1
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value S5
Pre-Accident Value 58
COE { PARF Rebale 55
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair S5

Remarks

{ } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

28 897.00
15,272.00

3,503.00
18,775.00

68.600.00
58,580.00

12,020,00

{ )} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck.

{ x ) Other commenls : repairer agrae on all in lump sum $12,000.00

hitps-//singapore.marmen.com/claimslindex ofmMusebox=5VCdocAfusaaction=dsp_viewersmar&ftype=2&docid=403852834&carole=4ACFID=49..
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Denise Ta! !LI{KAutn}

From: NORA <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 5:20 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); ‘Claims Dept; glory. tan@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SIQ S71K / OD / AIG / DOA: 11/03/2019

Importance: High

Dear Denise,
We counter propose 14k lumpsum. Kindly revert urgently as owner need the car by 23/3/2019
Thank you.

Best Regards,

mNarah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd sy we wsssarmiw

5% Ukl Boad 1 Road Singapore 408529

p. +65 6388 2322 d. +65 6768 9827 f, «65 6841 1183
e. clilms@pramiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.og
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 4'&“"“ p. *":.5 6836 222

|
The all-new Audi Q2

#untagga ble

Rnd

- ions/new-audi-
2017 .html
Emall Elullimm
T riyding ary arrachmeni wifdantsal and may alao b priviliged
i s tacalgsd 1 In preor, pla sty us leemediataly by cepdy small @nd then delete this message from your sbem
Please di not copy It or wse i1 for any purpose, of daciose It contenis or @y Siischment 1o any OLNer person Thans you

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mallto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 10:53 AM

To: NORA ; 'Claims Dept’; glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: 5JQ 571K / OD / AIG / DOA: 11/03/2019

Dear Nora,

Noted. Keep me posted



* Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner |D Type Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 0113G

Vehicle No.: Q571K

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model A3 1BT CABRIOLET FSIAT ABSDVAB TCHID
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine No. CDA30T77E2
Chazsis No. TRUZZZBPSC 1007808
Maximum Power Output 118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value $£42 44800
Original Registration Date 29 0ct 2012

First Registration Date 29 Oct 2012
Transfer Count D

Actual ARF Paid £42 44800

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 28 Oct 2022

FPARF Rebate Amount: $27.591.00

COE Expiry Date 28 Oct 2022

COE Category E - Open Category
COE Period{Years); 10

QP Pald $B4,889.00

COE Rebate Amount; $28.989.00

Total Rebate Amount $£54,580.00

The Infermation contained herein is correct as at 13 Mar 2019

OK
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Post an Advertisement
Sl it yourset Adverties it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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[T Audi A3 Cabrioiet 1.8A TFSIS-  $80,800 #6,080 jyr 15-May-2009 L7 ] Sports Avallable
tronic {New 10-yr COE)

7] Audi A3 Cabriolet 2,04 TFSIS-  $30,000 MA 0% Jun-2009 1,954 e 160,644 km Spornty Avallabiln
Tronic

Overhiauled Engine, Major \Wear And Tear Fepaired (All R2ceipts Kegt And Filed), Congistent Sanicing And Maintenance Done With Repuiatie

Workshog, Upgraded To Bilstein Saorts Suipansion, \ust Changed T... CEEDD

KL EON b 01, Al AL iy Y, AL AT &) Lt b

] Audi A3 Cabriclet 1.84 TFSTS-  $64,600 36,470 fyr 17-Jul-2009 1,758 ez 106,000 ken Soort Available
tronic (New 10-yr COE)

ﬂlﬂmﬂmkﬂnﬁiﬁiﬁFor.l.hnill.’.ll:rhht.AMmemmmmtlwmmﬂmﬂquww.ﬂu

Maintmined Factory Stack Condition With Mo Mocfication.. | rmusm e

[ Audi A3 Cabricier 1.8A TFSI 5  $63,800 $6.370 i 3h-Jik-2000 1,758 e 2,680 km Spons Avalialile
tronle {Newe 10-yr COE)

Consignrment Unik, Call For

=N o oo
Car Seach

nsrmmmun-mmmmmw.mtm-m
N‘FFuFw.hlmulmwammhmwuhn-“wmmnmw“&m
More info about this shop

[T] Audi A3 Cabriclet 1.8A TFSIS- 331,000 [T 12+Aug-2009 1,798 o 7,040 bm Sparts Avillabin
tronic

Aadi A3 1B Coonalet FSI AL Abs D/AD TC HID, Coe Expary Diats 11 Adsg 2019, Coe Rebale @ 4§75 Total Rebate : §21.667. m

E Audi A3 Cabrialet 1.84 TFSI 5- $36, 088 §24,. 280 fyr DN 2009 L7 e 171888 km Soorta Available
tronic

2 Owners, 50f Top Cabriolet. Both Interior And Exteriar Wl Maintained. Smonth And Drive Well. Loan/Trade I Avallable Plesse Call/SMS For Yiew
lmull"‘lr'lr.l Poana |

D Audi A3 Cabriofet 1.8A TFSI 5- 34,600 BI7,000 fyr R1-Apr-2010 L - Spants Avallable
tranic

E— LT Bk I

mm.mmmwmmmmm&wmmm Servicid AL VAG
Chasese I The Markel! We Mairtaired By Ownar, Pristing._,
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. - AL &3
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WA YIETT M [ Prommiem Adionmibiins #e L - U8
ENTRY DATE & TIME 10X2010 1712
SUBMTTED By Mastes Bire Ownan Based

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plgase repor corracity the delails of the accident io speed up the clams process
2. Thus Form must be complated by the Pobicyholdar andior tha Authonsed Drver

1 information provided mues) be as truthful and sccurate s possible. Any wilful misrepressntalion o witholdng of maiensl lscts may sllow naurmnce compenies o

repudiate policy lability

4 Tha issem and accaptance of ihe Farm by imsursncs companiss (s nal @n admisson of policy liabiily on the part of e murance companes

& Any falss reporting may be mefermed o the Police for investigation.

6. This repon will Ba forwardoed by the imuners of 1he GIA Recontds Managemant Cantre eslabiishad by he Genaml insurnnce Associmnon of Singapore (GLA) for
anchiving snd thal copias of this report will. for & fes. be made available upon apolicalion by inlerssiad panins
T B:,. ina lodgemant of this rapart 10 tha insunes you haraty consamn o e archiving of iris rapart & tho cenire and 10 copies of he repon DeEng made avatsbin

aforesan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raporn

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

110372019 17:13

11/03/2019 08:55

WATERLDD STREET TURNING INTO BRAS BASAH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registarad Dwnar
NRIC No

Email Address

Muobile Phaone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If No, Please siate action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Covar Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Oriver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Addrass

SJASTIK

KAREN LEE LING LING
S72301136

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81800038
OTHERS-81800038

ALIDI
A3 CAB 1.8 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100312416-06

KAREN LEE LING LING
ST2301136G

Damanarz

INDOOR

03/01/1995

24 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

[LOCAL) +65-B1800038

OTHERS-E1800038
NOEMAIL

FPage 1 aof 16



Address
Postcode

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typae Of Accident
Waealher Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accidant

YWas any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| hava been approached by unknown person(s)
saoliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers {Including Oriver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accidant rapored 1o (he polica?
If Yes Please state which Police Stafon
Was nolice of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

2504 UPPER THOMSON ROAD
574374

NOD

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
oRrRY

NO
2
NO

YES

NOD

NO

| WAS TURNING OUT FROM WATERLOOQ STREET TO BRAS BASAH RD AS TRAFFIC LIGHT TURNED GREEN. WHEN THE

VEHICLE IN FRONT, MADE AN ABRUPT STOP. | COULD NOT STOP MY VEHICLE ON TIME DESPITE BRAKING

IMMEDIATELY AND CONTACTED THE VEHICLE IN FRONT

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

VWas there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NG

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registralion Numbsar
Vehicle Make/Modeal/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Addrass

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKB174R

PRIVATE CAR

81276768

Pags 2 of 18
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Accident Photo
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Meme of Policyholder @ KAREN LEE LING LING [KAREN LI LINGLING] Vehicle No. : SJOSTIK
Period of Insurance : 286 Oct 2018 To 28 Oct 2018 Policy No, 1 2100318416-06
Engine No. : COA30TOSZ Endorsement No.
Chassis No, } TRUZZZEPSC1007B08 Issued Date : 08 Oct 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeModel ALDI A3 CABRIOLET 1.8 TFSI
Engma Capaciy/Tennage = 176800 CC Sum Insured = Marke! Value First Year of Regiration - 20712
Drwver Restiction fld Off Feak Car  ho Insunng with COEPARF = Yes

Person of Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive”
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24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

-
What can the 24-hour ANG Auto Emergoncy Hotline provide for you? Whiat should | do in the event of an accident?
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Plaase refer (o your Policy Schedule for details. Polcy ferms
and conditions apply. Please call our cusiomer tervice hotline number (85) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Cenificate of Insurance {Cl) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rantal Car Company
resarves the right to verily the dentity of the holder. The C| |s the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditons
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued ta the policyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement. please contact the Rental Car Company (lisi=d below) afier filing/reporting you
accident claim

2 Your rental car will be mads available within § working hours of activation with the Rental Car

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original Insurance policy and iMuhumwAIG a copy of the Accident

Report from Audi Customar Service Centre mus! be produced )

The number of days & based on the period your vehicke i in the repair workshop unbess the number of days of loss of use

enfitlement m stated in the Policy.

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only,

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

basis.

Upgrade of Rental Car ks available upon reques! subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

N o @ém oa

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid.
Activation Hotline: 6742BR88
501 Guilllemard Road Singapore 395840
Operation Hours: Menday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Hall Day): 3am to 4pm

Tin Fenal Cor Commay o Terra il Sendibes spaly i0p - retesdaisie sscury deoeul eroery hlebiy e P Bpnial Ca © obinnn Desege Daes #00

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your mator vehicls, this Notice & IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Palicyholders are hereby wamed thal under the
Mator Vehicles [Third Pary Riske and Compansation) Acl (Cap 88) § shall be unlawiul for any person 10 USS OF CRUSE OF PEMMIT any
other persan 1o use a motor wehicke without a valid policy of insurance under the Act,

The Policyhalder & futher wamad that on Ihe sale of a motor vehicle, they must surmander the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy 1o
the insurance company. f the Cenificale of Insurance has been lost or destioyed, a Stalutory Declaration to thal effect musl be made
Failure 1o comply with this obligation s an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Parfty Risks and Compensation) Acl (Cap 85)

This Policy will cease 10 be valia once (he motor vehicle has been soid 1o anofher person uniess he transfer of nteres) has pesan duly
notified 1o and agreed 1o by the insurance company concedned, If the insurance company agrees o cover the new owner, they will issue
o new Cerlificate of Insurance in the new owner's nama. The premium chargeabla may vary according 1o the new owner's profile.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel : G366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email: Nora khaii@premiumauto.com.sg | claims{@premiumaulo.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No i 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0324/2019/CW
Date ¢ 12-Mar-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms. Karen Lee Ling Ling

Address 250 A Upper Thomson Road
Singapore 574374

Telephone HP +65 B1B0ODD38

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 2100315416-06

Vehicle No : S)Q571K

Model Code : A3CAB1.BTFSI

Model / Year :  29/10/2012

Engine No : CDha307982

Chassis No :  TRUZZZBPSC1007808

Mileage :  35599KM

Date In ¢ 11-Mar-19

Liability :

Excess Cost P

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 11-Mar-19

Place of Accident Waterloo Street Turning Into Bras Basah



" Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle S]Q 571 K

5/n Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensorand S/N S
headlight washer assy.

To remove and renew alrcond condenser, charged air

cooler and radiator. Check electrical fans and control SN &
unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum

and regas.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front
fender, bonnet and lhs headlight. Renew front
3 lock carrier and align to position . Re-organise 5
crash management components reinstall all
parts removed.
¥ 7

To respray front bumper, Lhs front fender,

bonnet and hinges.
o

r
W

5 Tocarry out wheel alignment. SIN S

& To carry out diagnostic check. 5/N 5

360.00

-

1,200.00 v

4.500000 3990

2.529.06_ /6S$0"

24000 *

192.00 «

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : % B8,992.00
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o Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408699

Tel 63662323 Fax

G841 1163

Telefax
icle R No. 71K
S/N__ Parts Description Mrk

I FRONTBUMPER  Wvslet—2 s 123600~
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 7<= s 164.00 %
3 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER et 5 611.00°
4 FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER-LH M Mee . $ 200,00 ~
S FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH 44+ 5 35.00 "
6§  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE " s 177.00 ¢ T
7 FOAMFILLERPIECE (el 5 118.00 =
8 RADIATORGRILLE Smdsble d s 1,35900 =
S FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH /<55 5 233.00 —

10 FRONTFENDER-LH ~ Aeeloead s 692.00 =

11 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH AT A s 44.00 ?

12 FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET-LH ~'7 ~— 3 45.00°

13 FRONT FENDER CENTER BRACKET-LH 7~ s 4500

14 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 77 g 45.00 ¢

15 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH A% — S 49.00

16  FRONT FENDERSEAL-LH M€ aeee- s 14.00 7

17 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 7™ s 158.00 *

18 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS A4 ™ 5 66.00"

19 FRONT WHEEL ARCH LINER EXTENSION-LH /¢ =~ s 121.00%

20 FRONT FENDER TRIM-LH Mot mee s 51.00 °

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,463.00

Legend !

Hemarks (0K} = Approved, Rermarks (X)) = Mot approved

Spure parts ane Spacial Nett




"' Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]Q 571 K

S/N__ Parts Description W
21 FRONTFENDER LINING-LH Aled A s 87.00 ¥

22 BONNET (pbuoks s 218900 — 1
S —— Nee - 88.00

24  BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH '?’ 2 S 106.00 4

25 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT S 109.00

26 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT FOR BRACKET 3 38.00

27  BONNET CATCH HOOK ’ y” s 85.00

28 BONNET LID LOCK e 3 196.00 ~

29 BONNET MICRO SWITCH S 99.00,

30 BONNET SEAL s 97.00-

i BONMET ANTI THEFT GUARD COVER s 44.00 ¢

32 BONNET LOCK COVER N 3 46.00 %

33 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH ¢ e 5 107.00 &~

34 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT-LH  (eelo—s? s 185900 =
35 CONTROL UNIT FOR HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHTAH  AFEA% ¢ 165100

36 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT BULB-LH /L s 398.00 -

37 RETAINING RING FOR HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT BULB-LH ~§ $ 79.00

38 HALOGEN HEADLIGHT COVER cap ¥ A=t few 2 s 101.00 7"

39  HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH Al ~ 5 237.00 ¥

40  HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH  JAr{ M¢ $ 192.00

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 7,208.00

Lagend - Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remaris (X) = Nat approsed
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Legend Resmarks [0K) = Apperived, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Neft

) (]

Premium Automobiles .
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183
Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]0 571 K
S/IN Parts Description Mrﬁ
41  WASHWATER RESERVOIR ~ ALt ‘e 3 155.00 +

42  SIGNAL HORN-LOW TONE el Meer s 206.00 7

43 SPRING SHACKLE N Nee 5 4700

44 LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUTING FOR COOLANT RADIATOR Cadt g 898.00 =

45  READYMIXCOOLANT 1.SLTR /= 4 S B400
46  FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH Denyd 3 1500
47  A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR 7+ # s 514.00 ¥

48  A/C CONDENSER SEAL GASKET /e e s 10.00 ¥

49  INTERCOOLER Al s s 1,060.00 +

50  INTERCOOLER BOOST pIpE A /der 5 212.00 ¥

51  RADIATOR ML - 5 960.00

52  RADIATOR SEAL Pt s 13.00

53 TWIN FAN RING s 182.00 +

54  RADIATOR FAN-LH [ Asto. S 886.00

55  RADIATOR FAN-RH s 589.00

56 AIR INTAKE GUIDE INLET DUCT .Hd Mo 5 47.00 2

57  AIRINTAKE DUCT COVER Alrt Niev S 15.00

58  AIRINTAKEHOSE ol Abe S 36.00 7

59 AIR INTAKE INLET CONNECTOR ALl o s 14.00 +

60  AIRFILTER Mz 5 391.00 4

SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S  6,354.00




"' Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 63662323 Fax:684] 1183

Telefax
hicle Regn 7
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
61 MASS AIR FLOW SENSOR GASKET MMt L 23.00
62 WATER DRAIM PIPE M S 32.00 &
63 FRONT CAR PLATENO., H#As S/N 5 25.00 v
64  SUNDRIES Nec 3 800.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 19,905.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S B8,992.00

GRAND TOTAL 5 28,897.00

Legend ! Remarks (D] = Approved, Remarka (X] = Nat approved

Spare pars are Special Netr.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

— . Adnaa {,;,j e 10 o s o T

Surveyed Date 2 3 /g 5/;{; Acknowseszed by Fagmans
Authorised Date : : oo
Excess Cost
Liability : )
Remarks : A B Zﬁﬂ}f_(l 08 97-?
Fa
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRpad1

Contact No - 6366 2323

Fax No :  6B411183
Reference +  PA/OD/O324/201GW
Date : 12-Mar-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Ms. Karen Lee Ling Ling

Address * 250 A Upper Thomson Road
Singapore 574374

Telephone : HP +55 81800038

Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims

Policy No. :  2100318418-08

Vehicle No : SJQS7T1K

Model Code : A3CAB1.8TFSI

Model / Year T 20M002012

Engine No : CDA 307982

Chassis No :  TRUZZZBPSC1007808

Mileage : 35598 KM

Date In : 11-Mar-18

Liability -

Excess Cost S

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date ! 11-Mar-19

Place of Accident :  \Waterloo Street Tumning Into Bras Basah



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408588
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: G841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Acci cle SJ
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove, check and reinstall front wire hamess for
1 headlights, homns, outside lemperature sensor and SIN § 360,00 5 360.00
headlight washer assy.
To remove and renew aircond condenser, charged air
cooler and radiator. Check electrical fans and control
. unil. Pressurise cooling system. To carmy oul vacuum ’ 12000 ’ LA
and regas,
To dismantle and renew front bumper, |hs front
fender, bonnet and Ihs headlight. Renew front lock
3 carrier and align o position . Re-organise crash 5 4,500.00 L] 3,000.00
management components reinstall all parts
removed
4 To respray front bumper, |hs front fender, bonnet 5 2 500.00 4 1.650.00
and hinges.
& To carry cut wheel alignment. BN § 240.00
6 To carry out diagnostic check. SN 5 182.00 5 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES i 0§ B8,992.00 5 6,402.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapaore 408620
Tel: 6356 2323 Fax 6241 1163

Telefax
al List for Accide hicle R 0.
Prices
S/IN__Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER S 1,23600 $ 988.80
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS - 1684.00
3 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER ] B11.00 8 d56.40
4 FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER-LH 5 200.00
§ FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH s 35.00 5 27.52
6 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE - 177.00 5 141.20
7 FOAM FILLER PIECE -1 11800 % 94.00
8 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1.350.00 5 1.087.20
g FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH 5 23300 § 188.40
10 FRONT FENDER-LH s 69200 § 551.60
11 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 3 4400
12 FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET-LH 5 45.00
13 FRONT FENDER CENTER BRACKET-LH L 4500
14 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 5 45.00
15 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH $ 4900 § 39.12
16  FRONT FENDER SEAL-LH $ 14.00
17  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 1 158.00
t8 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS ] 66.00
18  FRONT WHEEL ARCH LINER EXTENSION-LH 8 121.00
20 FRONT FENDER TRIM-LH 3 51.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 546300 §  3.606.24

Legsnd | Remarka [OK) = Approved, Remarks (K] = kol spproved
Spare parts aie Bpocial Nat




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408589
Tel: 6356 2323 Fax: 6841 11683

Telefax

aterial List for de ehic " 71

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
H 3,606.24
2 FRONT FENDER LINING-LH ] 87.00
22 BONNET s 2,189.00 5 1,751.20
23  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS § 88.00
24 BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH ) 106.00
25 BONMET GAS FILLED STRUT 5 108.00
26 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT FOR BRACKET 5 38.00
27 BONNET CATCH HOOK s B5.00
28 BONNET LID LOCK 5 196.00
29 BONNET MICRO SWITCH 5 55.00
30 BONMNET SEAL $ §7.00
3 BONNET ANTI THEFT GUARD COVER ] 44.00
k. BONNET LOCK COVER 5 48.00
33 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH $ 0700 § 85.60
34 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT-LH s 1.858.00 5 1,487.20
35  CONTROL UNIT FOR HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT -LH ] 1,051.00
36 HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT BULB-LH 5 388.00
a7 RETAINING RING FOR HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT BULB-LH 5 79.00
38 HALOGEN HEADLIGHT COVER CAP 5 101.00
as HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH § 237.00
40  HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH 3 192.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES -] 7,208.00 5 6,930.24

Lisgand Remarks (0K = Approved, Remarks () = hot approved
ESparn pany are Special Net




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6388 2323 Fax: 5841 1182

Telefax

Material List for ent Vehicle Regn No. SJQ 571 K_

SIN  Parts Description Wﬁﬂm
e $ 693024
41 WASH WATER RESERVOIR 5 155.00
42  SIGNAL HORN-LOW TONE $ 206.00
43 SPRING SHACKLE 5 47,00
44 LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUTING FOR COOLANT RADIATOR 3 89800 & 718.00
45  READY MIX COOLANT 15LTR 4 s 8400 § 67.20
46  FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH s 300§ 27.60
47  A/C CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR $ 514,00
48  A/C CONDENSER SEAL GASKET $ 10.00
48  INTERCOOLER s 1,080.00
50  INTERCOOLER BOOST PIPE § 212.00
§1  RADIATOR $ 860.00
52  RADIATOR SEAL $ 13.00
53  TWIN FAN RING g 182.00
54  RADIATOR FAN-LH $ 886.00
55  RADIATOR FAN-RH 5 589,00
5  AIR INTAKE GUIDE INLET DUCT 5 47.00
57 AR INTAKE DUCT COVER $ 15.00
58  AIR INTAKE HOSE H 36.00
59  AIR INTAKE INLET CONNECTOR $ 14.00
60  AIRFILTER $ 391.00
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 635400 S  7,743.04

Legend . Ramarks (0K} = Approved, Flemaiks (X) = Mol spproved
Spare parts aw Bpocial Nell



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJQ 571 K

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description S/Nett Remark
c/f S 7,743.04
61 MASS AIR FLOW SENSOR GASKET $ 23.00
62 WATER DRAIN PIPE $ 32.00
63 FRONT CAR PLATE NO. SN $ 2500 § 25.00
64 SUNDRIES $ B00D.00 § 24.16
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 19,905.00 § 7,792.20
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 8,992.00 § 640200
GRAND TOTAL $ 28,897.00 § 14,7194.20

Legend

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare paris ara Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost :
Liability :
Remarks -

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khail at
Tel:6768 8828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto_com sg
Attn: Denise Tay / Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SJQ 5T1I K PA/ODVD32472019/KK

25 Sep 2019
Dear Sir, I

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJQ 571 K, Audi A3 CAB 1.8 TFSIL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SJQ 571 K, claimant,
Ms Karen Lee Ling Ling, please find the related document per attached.

. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014269 — S$ 11,128.00.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This 15 a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls
AIG-51Q 571 K

from

Telaphones +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Rel

Your Ret

Date

total pages

Pramium Automoblles Pls L
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Pars Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408680
Talephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax (B5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

GuiD

Audi Centre Singapore Algzandra Service Centre Ut Service Centre Customer Service
2K Alsamncra Bosd 281 Alesandra Foad 55 Litw Road 1 Barve dppoitden 358 7103
Singapors 138838 Singapon | 5538 Singaoore 408890 24-hwmrr Broakdosn Servce Daze 1733
Main Telephons GE3E 7223 Man Temphone G388 7270 M Telephons G388 T123 Emad cusinTm care i prammimauts. com sy
Main Telelas 84713733 Ml Tolelas 8475 1022 Mar Temfan 6841 1183
INE TAX INVUICE
Page | 0:00 Company Reg.No.199302271W
GST Reg.NMo.199902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Invaoice: EL014260 Account  AD0OE v a1
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
AIO BUILDING Dare 25/08/2019 MOTOR CLAIM DEFT
T8 SHENTON WAY AIG BUILDTED
#07-16 Order: SICHO5T Lk 78 SHENTON WAY
SINGAFORE 078120 078120 #07-15
Term : 50 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: 1005714 183R5) Repn Date: 29/10/2012 Mileage: 38600 WIP No: 45814
Model ; A3 CASRIOLET 1.8 TFSI B2786G Chassis: TRUZZZBPSC1007R08 Engine cna anysa Dept u
You have been assisted by UB-Tony Foong (33
Details Qty Unit Price | Amount
5 SUBLET To carry out contractual LUMP SUM repair 12,000 00 100 12.000.00
baslzs az agread
a EXIC Insurance Excess/Liabilicy 160000 100 1600 00
Parts 2,00 Sub- Total 10.400.00
Labour 0.00
Sublit 12.000.00 \ T GST r18.00
Menus Q0o —)
Lubricant 000 =/ |9 Grand Total | 1112800
-

Recelved by

For & on behalf of

Premium Autemaobiles Ple Ltd




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Litd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
YrRef: SIQ57T1 K

Nomh Khai from

6768 DR28 Telephone +65-
6841 1183 Telefax  +85-
Mobile +{5-

Body Repair Our department
Your Claim Ref

PA/OD/0324/2019/SM Our Ref
23 March 2019 Date

1 total pages

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Maodel
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No,
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess
Accident Date

Place

Repair Cost
WIP No.

Repairer's Name

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
Showroom

# Leng Kea Road

Singapore 159080

Audi CAB 1.8 TFSI

TRUZZZEPSCI007808 Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax B5) 64713733
SIQ5TI K ” S
Service & Parts Centres
35600 KM 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 4086802

Ms. Karen Lee Ling Ling Telephone (65) 6366 2323

Talefax 65) 6841 118
2100319416-06 (65) 6841 1183

S$1712.00 (Inclusive & GST)
11 March 2019

WATERLOO STREET TURNING INTO BRAS
BASAH

sn. :":L'C
45819

Premmium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SI05T1TR



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING I |

| Case hitified | Est Submitted | Ad| Asmgnad Ad) Rpt | Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status |

o T amerane [ [ Panding for Survey |
|13 Mar 2019 ] I Nara®  ss12,000.00  5512,000.00 Sendn

| e e | | e s | | ww ot Corecel Case | J

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Craated by insurer]
Insured: |_I|'.l.llll LEE LING LING, ID: ST230113G, Tel: +G581B00038, Email: m |

l . N | rpimm:mﬂ 11 Diys From LTA Reg Dats (Man Yr)]
Caim Type: | OD / 239409446856 ,."‘g'ﬁ“" 2100319416 (Camprehensive)
[ [Excess:  |581,600.00

Repalrer: Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubl Road 1, 4085599 Ubi - Tal: 67689828/9827/9911
rending | ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handied by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokesh chan@eig.com
Adyuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 22/03/2019]

zf‘t"“‘ KAREM LEE LING LING {46 / Femals), MRIC: 57230113G, Tal: +G581800038 Emall: NDEMAIL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Man |

= AIG_SG (15/03/2013): Alert - mmwmﬂmm SIG571K - Claim Handler; Md Tshak, H..,
o AIG_SG [14/03/2019) SIQS7LK / OD / 11/03/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Asgigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resiiis.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 7/10/2019
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Claim Documents
*S)Q571K (23940944685G)
oD
Mar 11 2019 B:00AM
[KAREN LEE LING LING]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

(Assessment Reports (iperpoge  [v] M
No | Finaiized On LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print|
I | 14/03/18 17:30 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | Lo00 H l
Photos/Images Bperpuge  Tv1 82 |

[No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
I 13/03/1917:59 | General View O wars | HA |
2 130319 17:58 | General View 0| advc |
1 | 1W03/10 1250 | General View 0| ars || A

4 |[13/03/1817:5% | Genaral View 0| dwc | A

5 | 13m31917:5% | General View 0| wers | &

& |13/03/1917:5% | Genaeral View 0| wawc | B

7 |13/03/19 1752 | General View 0| waws | @

B 103191750 | Genarsl View 0| edrc | A

& |[1/03/1917:5% | Genarsl View 0| dws | A
10 |L031917:% | Geners View D | wars | B
11 |13/03/19 17:58 | Genars] View 0| waws | A
13 |13/03/19 17:56 | Genersl View 0D edws | M
13 190319 17:53 | Genersl View 0| e | A
14 |13/03/19 17:5% | Genersl View 0| werc | A
15 |13/03/1917:59 | Geners| View 0| wears | A
16 |13/03/19 17:55 | Genersl View 0| vuws | A
17 | 13/03/19 17:59 | Genersl View 0| edwc | A
18 |13/03/1817:50 | Geners] View 0| earc | A
19 |13/03/19 17:58 | General View @ | waawc | M
W0 | 1303191759 | Geners! View 0| wuwrs | @
21 |13/03/1917:5% | Goneral View 0| woews | B
27 |13/03/19 17:52 | General View 0| bawe | A
D [13/031917:59 | Geners) View Q| vuers B
M4 [13/031917:5% | General View 0 ears | A
25 |13/03/1917:5% | Genersl View O wwws | A
Documentation 1 per LE ]
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
i [13/03/1917:43 | Cortificats of Insurance i Load POF

2 |13/03/1517:43 | Driver's Driving License and NIRC Load POF

3 | 13/03/19 17:43 ESTIMATE Load POF

4 |13/03/19 17:43 | Singapore Accldent Statement - —— ) | Losd FOF

5 |15/03/19 11:56 | PARF rebats and MV _: Load POF

& |07/10/1910:32 | Werkshop Inveice Load POE

7 |07/10/19 10:32 | Discharge Voucher @ | Losd FOF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View

Assessment Reports 1 per page ~]| &
ha | Fnalizad On Pramium Autemoblles Pra Ltd {UBT) Thumbnail | #rint
! [10/031917:46 | Accident Statamant @ | cadHTm

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_...

7/110/2019
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Assessment Reports 1 =]
No | Fisalized On | Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd {UBI) { Thumbnall [ Print
Photos/Images E] ~]| &
|Inu Finalized On Premium Automaobiles Pte Lid {URI) Thumbnall | Print
't |11/03/1917:3% | Accident Photo 0| wadirc | A
2 |11/03/1917:32 | Accident Photo 0| edwc | R
3 [11/03/1917:32 | Accident Phote B wearrc | A
4 1003191732 | Accident Photo . Q| warws | 2

5 1/03/1917:32 | Accident Phote 0| twaws | B
|6 [1/031917:32 | Accident Photo Q| i | M
|7 |1y/03/1917:37 | Accident Phota 0| edws | A
¥ |11/03/1917:31 | Accident Photo 0| waaws | A
6§ |1003/1917:32 | Accldent Phota _ 0| weaws | B
10 |1403/1917:32 | Accident Photo 0 wwows | B
11 |1/03/1917:32 | Accident Phote QO s B
12 [11/03/19 17:37 | Accident Photo 0| edic | A
13 |11/63/1817:33 | Accldent Photo @ | e | B
14 |11/00/1817:32 | Accident Photo 0O s | FA
15 [11/03/19 17:32 | Accident Photo 0 | oerc | A
Documentation i per “] &
Ho | Finalired On mmﬂmm:m; = Thisrmberadl | Print
't 11703191727 |sketch pian @ | scwc | A
2 |l1yoaie17:33 | sketch Plan 22 O | e | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Beset | Save | pont |

There are no documeant checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: || Handling [nsurer
MEn REMan BrE A UBEEE yEm W 1S DI BarTEE
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regne 1sse071s88;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: 18004564/
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 ki e
Singapore 079120 Date: 07/10/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant KAREN LEE LING LING Paolicy Mo: 2100318416
Date of Loss: 11/03/2018 Nature of Clam;  OD Claim No: 2384094468506
8] F I
Reg No: SJAQSTIK
Make & Model; AUDI A3, 1.8 TFS! (A) Engine No: CDA30TB82
Req Date: 29/10/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: TRUZZZBPSC 1007808
Colour: White Odometer: 35508 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Valua/New Car
Price: S$568.600.00
Sum Insured (S§): Markel Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side; Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
The sbove valles represent the rermaming tyre reads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parls 19,805.00 7.651.00 12,254 00 B1.56
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 899200 6,402.00 2,580.00 28.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 28,897.00 14,053.00 14,844.00 51.37
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 12,000.00
- Excess (5§) 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00
(58) 27 .297.00 10,400.00 16,887.00 B1.80
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8) 1,910.79 728,00 1,182.79 61.90
Nett Amount (S$) 29,207.79 11,128.00 18,079.79 61.90
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 13/03/2019
Dale Inspected: 13/03/2019 Inspecled At Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair. 8.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings af the ime and place af ingpection stifed harein, Such mapsction has been carmed ouf o the best of aur
kncwiedge and abiity bur any other Sablity under any ofther crcumsiances is hareby exprassly sxciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Gty F2"  Particulars Condition Repalrer's  Amount
1 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1.236.00FS "9BB.BOFS
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 164 DO FS *-FS
Necessary
3 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Benl 611.00FS *"488.40FS
4 1 ‘FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER-LH Mot 200.00FS *-F5
MNecessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH Necessary 35.00FS *27.52FS
6 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER Not 177.00FS *-F5
CENTRE Necessary
T 1 “FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 118.00FS “S400FS
8 1 ‘RADIATOR GRILLE Smashed 1,359.00FS*1.087.20FS
g 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Missing 233.00FS *188.40FS
o 1 “FRONT FENDER-LH Buckied 682.00FS °*553.B0FS
11 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH Mot 44 00FS *-FS
Necessary
12 1 *FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET-LH Mot 4500 FS *-F§
Mecessary
13 1 *FRONT FENDER CENTER BRACKET-LH Nat 45.00FS *~FS
MNecessary
14 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH Mot 4500FS *-F§
Necessary
15 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Necessary 48.00FS "3B.12FS
18 1 *FRONT FENDER SEAL-LH Not 14.00FS *F§
Necessary
17 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Not 158.00F3 *-FS
Necessary
8 1 ‘WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Nol 66.00FS *-FS
Necessary
19 1 *FRONT WHEEL ARCH LINER EXTENSION-LH Not 121.00FS *FS
Necessary
20 1 ‘FRONT FENDER TRIM-LH Not 51.00FS *-FS
Necessary
21 1 *FRONT FENDER LINING-LH Mot 87.00Fs *-FS
Necessary
22 1 *BONNET Dented 2,189.00FS*1,751.20FS
23 1 “BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot 8B.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
24 2 *BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH Mol 106.00FS -FS
Necessary
25 1 *BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT Mot 108.00FS *-FS
Necessary
28 1 *BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT FOR BRACKET Mot 38.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
27 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Mot 85.00F5 *-F8
Necessary
28 1 *BONNET LID LOCK Not 196.00FS *.F5
Necessary
2 1 *BONNET MICRO SWITCH Not 98.00FS *-F8
Mecessary
3 1 *BONNET SEAL Not 87 00FS *-FS
Mecessary
b ) "BONNET ANTI THEFT GUARD COVER Nol 44 DOFS *-FS
Necessary
2 1 *BONNET LOCK COVER Nol 46.00FS *-FS§
Necessary

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Gty No. Particulars Condition  Rapairer's Amount
a1 *HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH Cracked 107.00FS *B5.60FS
34 1 *HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT-LH Cracked 1,859.00F5*1,487 20FS
3B 1 *CONTROL UNIT FOR HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT-LH Mot 1,051.00FS *-F§
Mecessary
38 1 *HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT BULB-LH Mot 398.00Fs *FS
Necessary
a1 *RETAINING RING FOR HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT  Not 79.00FS *-FS
BULB-LH Necessary
38 2 "HALOGEN HEADLIGHT COVER CAP Not 101.00FS “FS
MNecassary
B_ 1 *HALOGEN FOG LAMP LH Nol 237.00FS *-Fs
Mecessary
40 1 ‘HALOGEN TWIN HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH Mot 182.00F5 *-FS§
MNecessary
41 1 *WASH WATER RESERVOIR Mot 155.00FS *F§
MNecessary
42 1 “SIGNAL HORN-LOW TONE Not 206.00FS *-F§
Necessary
43 1 *SPRING SHACKLE Not 47.00FS *-F8§
Necessary
44 1 ‘LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING FOR COOLANT Cracked 808.00FS *718.00FS
RADIATOR
45 4 *READY MIX COOLANT 1.5LTR MNecessary B4.00FS “67.20FS
45 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH Damaged 3500FS *"27.60FS
47 1 *AIC CONDENSER WITH FLUID RESERVOIR Mot 514.00F3 *-FS
MNecessary
48 1 *AIC CONDENSER SEAL GASKET Mot 10.00Fs *FS
MNecessary
48 1 *INTERCOOLER Mot 1.060.00FS *FS
Necessary
50 1 *INTERCOOLER BOOST PIPE Nol 212.00FS “FS5
Necessary
51 1 ‘RADIATOR Not 960.00FS *-FS§
Necessary
52 1 *RADIATOR SEAL Not 13.00FS *-F§
Mecessary
53 1 *TWIN FAN RING Not 182.00FS *FS§
MNecessary
54 1 *RADIATOR FAN-LH Mot BBB.OOFS *Fs
Necessary
65 1 “RADIATOR FAN-RH Not 588.00FS *-F§
Necessary
56 1 “AIR INTAKE GUIDE INLET DUCT Nol 47.00FS =
MNecessary
57 1 *AIR INTAKE DUCT COVER Not 15.00FS "F§
Necessary
58 1 *AIR INTAKE HOSE Nol 35.00FS “-FS§
Necessary
59 1 "AIR INTAKE INLET CONNECTOR Not 14.00FS *-F§
Necessary
B0 1 “AIR FILTER Not 391.00F5 *-F5
Wecessary
B1 1 *MASS AIR FLOW SENSOR GASKET Not 23.00FS *-F§
MNecessary
B2 1 ‘WATER DRAIN PIPE MNal 32.00FS *-FS
Necessary
B3 1 *FRONT CAR PLATE NO Necessary 2500FS *25.00Fs
B4 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary B0000FS *24.16FS

F=Franchise parl S=SpcMait
Total Parts (S%) 19,905.00 7.651.00

I Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul. —|
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Typae Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New 380.00 3580.00
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGH WASHER ASSY
2 TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIRCOND Mew 1,200.00 1,200.00
CONDENSER,CHARGED AIR COOLER AND
RADIATOR.CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL
UNIT.PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM.TO CARRY OUT
VACUUM AND REGAS
3 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS New 4,500.00 3,000.00
FRONT FENDER,BONNET AND LHS HEADLIGHT.RENEW
FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION.RE-
ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
4 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,LHS FRONT New 2.500.00 1.650.00
FENDER,BONNET AND HINGES
5 TO CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT MNew 240.00 0.00
8 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 162.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 8,992.00 6,402.00
Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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